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Hnited Stutes Bistrict Court

Tastern Bistrict of California
Sacramento, California 95814
@hambers of
Thomas 3. MacBride November 17, 1975
Ulyief  Judge

Mr. Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President
White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Buchen:

I apologize for the long delay in responding
to your letter to me of November 3rd and to thank you
for the many courtesies that you and the President
extended to me during my visit to Washington on November
lIst. My delay was not unintentional. I have been wait-
ing for Mr. Fong, my Court Reporter, to complete tran-
scription of his stenographic notes made at the hearing
so that copies of the transcript could be delivered to
both the attorney for the Government and defense to the
end that they could both check it for accuracy. Because
he has been required to produce a "daily transcript" in
the trial, it wasn't until last Thursday that he was able
. to furnish counsel with copies of the transcript of the
November 1lst hearing. Thursday afternoon I received their
approval of the transcript, and in accordance with my
agreement with you and Mr. Thornburgh the tape was erased
in my presence Friday morning before the trial of the case
was resumed.

By the time you receive this letter you will
already be aware of the fact that Mr. Virga did in fact
use the President as his first witness Friday afternoon.

The proceeding went gquite smoothly. Four tele-
vision cameras were set up in the courtroom in order that
the press and spectators in the courtroom would have full
view of one of the monitors. A second monitor was placed
in front of the television camera, the picture from which
was seen only by the defendant Fromme in her cell down in
the Marshal's office. (I have been required to remove her
from the trial proceedings because she insists on disrupt-
ing the trial proceedings.) The other two monitors were
placed in front of the jury.
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I have caused the videotape to be placed in a
secure position from which it will not be removed until
all proceedings in this matter are concluded. It is
obvious that it would be improper to destroy it now for
the reason that if Miss Fromme is convicted and she takes
the matter up on a successful appeal, then a new trial
may be required. In that event the videotape would be
used again in the new trial.

Again, I want to express my thanks to you and
the President for your kindnesses. I felt very contrite
in imposing upon the President in the manner that I did,
however both his and your remarks to me were evidence of
the fact that you appreciated my obligation as a Judge,
and accordingly my conscience was eased.

I want to also thank you for sending to me the
article from the 1975 University of Illinois Law Forum
covering the history of Presidents and ex-Presidents as
witnesses. The arrival of the article was quite timely.

I have just finished conversing with a newsman, and frankly
I was able to speak rather authoritatively on the sub-

ject -- but solely -- because of the Illinois Law Forum
article.

I can't anticipate your coming to Sacramento, but
as both a member of the United States Judicial Conference
and a member of a Subcommittee of that Conference, I have
occasion to be in Washington from time to time. I hope
that on one of those occasions our paths will cross again.

Kindest personal regards.

cerely
A 4
s (Y

THOMAS{/f4 . MacBRIDE
TIM:m

P.S. As I told you just before the President gave his
testimony, I happen to be a Democrat with my partisan and
political wings thoroughly clipped by reason of my judicial
status. Nonetheless this does not deny me the right to say
that I think your boss is a good man doing a fine jgbyp_\

TJM
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.- . Hnited States Bistrict Court
Tastern Bistrict of alifornia
Sacvamentn, @alifornia 95814

Thambers of

Thomas 3. MacBride ;
it Juinge April 14, 1976

Mr. Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President
White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Buchen:

I enjoyed being able to renew our acquaintance
at the Roscoe Pound Conference last week. I am sure that
I gained more than I gave, which is all the more reason
for my pleasure in having been able to attend. I will
admit however -- that I am still attempting to untangle
the speech delivered by the Director of the Hudson Institute.

During one of our conversations we discussed
Governor Brown's propsects for the Democratic nomination.
Upon my return home I found among the newspapers that had
accumulated during my absence an article in the Sacramento
Bee, which I feel is an accurate and perceptive appraisal
of our Governor.

The McClatchy newspapers pretty much dominate
the Sacramento-San Joaquin Valley. They publish the
Sacramento Bee, Fresno Bee, and Modesto Bee. In addition,
the company owns a radio and television station in
Sacramento, and I believe another radio and television
facility in the southern portion of the valley. In any
event, they are a potent force in Central California.

They have supported many Republican candidates, and
normally support an incumbent regardless of his party.

If the incumbent is a Republican who is being contested by
a Democrat of questionable qualifications, the company has
been known to "take a walk" on their recommendations and
editorial policy. My guess is that in the Republican
primary, if they were to make an endorsement, they would
probably endorse President Ford for the reason that
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Governor Reagan was never a favorite with the McClatchys
during his eight years as Governor of California. Obviously,
this is pure speculation on my part. Generally speaking,

the McClatchy newspapers support Democrats, public power,

gun control, and stiff penalties for criminal conduct --
including the death penalty.

I am enclosing the aforementioned article. I
hope it will be of some help to you in making your own
appraisal of our Governor.

Kindest personal regards.

Singcerel /‘ i‘
THOMAS J. MacBRIDE

TIM:m

Enclosure

o ‘:u{‘l‘a .
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 7, 1977

Ricardo brought these up

yesterday. Says they are
extras.















